

# BRAD CHANDONNET

1549 W. US 10-31, Scottville, MI 49454 ~ 231-690-5243 ~ [brad@bradchandonnet.info](mailto:brad@bradchandonnet.info)

## PROFILE

I have been coding websites since my first days of college in 1997. What started as a hobby has developed into a career, both as an employee and freelance web designer and developer. I love helping businesses succeed through providing them with a well coded, cross platform, engaging web site.

I have worked with many content management systems as well as created my own CMS developed in PHP and MySQL. I have also set up and helped maintain several large e-commerce sites.

On a personal note, I enjoy spending time with my family, fishing, hunting, reading, woodworking, and tinkering with cars. I also enjoy pastoring a small church in Ludington.

## TECHNICAL SKILLS

- HTML5
- CSS3
- WORDPRESS
- PHP/MYSQL
- JQUERY/JAVASCRIPT
- GRAPHIC DESIGN
- SEO
- ADOBE SUITE
- E-COMMERCE
- SOCIAL MEDIA

## WORK EXPERIENCE

### Freelance Web Developer

Scottville, MI

*Period:* 2012 - Present

#### *Primary responsibilities included:*

- Building custom content managed websites
- Developing new Wordpress themes and plugins
- Setting up e-commerce solutions for clients
- Implementing SEO strategies for client sites
- Maintaining and updating existing client sites
- Managing social media and email marketing

### Senior Web Developer

Designs Integrated LLC - Scottville, MI

*Period:* 2006 - 2012

#### *Primary responsibilities included:*

- Creating HTML templates from PSD files
- JavaScript, CSS, HTML, PHP, ASP.NET, SQL coding
- Creating custom Flash objects
- Developing CMS and e-commerce web sites
- Building custom web applications
- Managing multiple web servers
- Preparing and presenting proposals to clients
- Creating custom web and print designs
- Client training

### Web Developer

Pensacola Christian College - Pensacola, FL

*Period:* 2001 - 2003

#### *Primary responsibilities included:*

- Building a web registration and enrollment system
- Working with multiple database platforms

## EDUCATION

Pensacola Theological Seminary - Master of Arts in Bible Exposition

Pensacola Christian College - Bachelor of Arts in Missions with Graphic Design / Computer Science minor

Flushing Community Schools - Class of 1997

*\*A sampling of websites that I have either built, designed, or customized can be viewed at <http://bradchandonnet.info>*